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June 25, 1997

Ms Trish Woosley

A PA Development Corp
PO Box 215

Cortez CO 81321

Re: AP A Development Corp., Santa Fe Barbs #1, M-10-21N-10W, 30-045-23227

Dear Ms. Woosley:

On 6-10-1997, an inspection of the above-mentioned injection well revealed that it's injection facility
is still in the same state of disrepair and incapable of injection since the last inspection conducted on
June 6,1996.

It was determined by our office and our District Supervisor, Mr. Frank Chavez, that the referenced
well has come under the directive of NMOCD rule #705-C. This rule stipulates that any injection
project, storage, SWD well or injection well, which has had a continuous six month period of non
injection, will be considered abandoned and the authority for injection will automatically end.

Ms.Woosley, if you intend to use the above referenced well in the future for injection , it will have
to be repermitted for injection before it can be utilized.

Please feel free to contact me at (505)334-6178 if you have any questions.

Sm

Emest Cardona

Deputy O&G Inspector
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